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Legislative File No: 2016-0135-V.3

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services

DATE: October 10, 2016

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to receive any public comments on the request to vacate the public

portion of S. Castell Avenue south of Helmand Road

REQUEST:

City Council is requested to schedule a public hearing on October 24, 2016 to receive any public
comments and consider vacating the public road portion of S. Castell Avenue south of Helmand
Road.

BACKGROUND:

City Council initially reviewed and tentatively approved this right-of-way vacation request at the April
11, 2016 council meeting. A public hearing was targeted for May 2, 2016 but it was subsequently
cancelled due to proximity association to another right-of-way vacation request that was
controversial and being made for S. Castell/Helmand Road.

The City decided to drop further consideration of the S. Castell/Helmand request, however, the
proposed vacation of S. Castell south of Helmand is still recommended and being brought back to
Council for vacation approval.
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